FILED 1/9/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 00207-2018
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 9, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
. 9

FROM: Marissa Friedrich, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics H‘F

RE: Docket No. 20170218-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk
County by Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.

By letter dated December 21, 2017, Grenelefe filed a notice of voluntary withdrawal of
its application for a staff-assisted rate case. Staff has determined that there are no pending issues
that need to be addressed by the Commission. The utility recognizes that the Commission is
unable to refund the filing fee for this proceeding because staff’s audit was near completion
when the utility sent in its letter to withdraw its application. Therefore, pursuant to 2.07C.2.d.(4),
Administrative Procedures Manual, this docket may be administratively closed.
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